From: Bob Kanner [mailto:Bob.Kanner@telecayman.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 August, 2009 9:13 AM

To: David Archbold

Subject: answer to ICTA questions on DPI

David,
Below are Telecayman’s answer to your questions concerning DPI.

a) Do you currently employ, or do you plan to employ DPI or similar technologies on your
networks?
ANSWER: Telecayman does not use DPI nor do we have plans on employing DPI or similar
technologies.

b) If the answer to (a) is yes, describe in detail the use you make, or plan to make, of these
technologies.
ANSWER: N/A

c) Do you currently employ traffic management technology or techniques, other than DPI,
such as traffic shaping or traffic throttling, that result in the control of a customer’s
bandwidth?

ANSWER: NO

d) If the answer to (a) or (c) is yes, describe in detail your Internet Traffic Management
Policies.
ANSWER: N/A

Other Comment: Intrusion of data traffic is a hotbed item these days. Why is intrusion of
telephone calls not an issue? Most telecom carriers have the ability to break out voice channels
and listen to conversations. Should this not be included in this “conversation”?

Regards,
Bob



